
 

E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
November 24, 2009 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: E. Schmidt, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Trustee Subcommittee Review of 2008-2009 School and Central Department 

Results 
  
ORIGINATOR: D. R. Power, Assistant Superintendent – Treasurer 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Sandra Bassett, Jamie Pallett 
 

INFORMATION 
 
During the period November 2 to 20, 2009, Trustees reviewed the 2008-2009 results of 161 of the 
district’s schools and each of the central decision units. Assistant Superintendents reviewed 34 
schools. Copies of the notes taken at Trustee Results Reviews will be provided to Trustees under 
separate cover. Trustees may wish to comment on the results achieved by schools and central 
decision units that they reviewed, and on the implications of these results for current and future 
planning. 
 
The results review documentation for all schools and central decision units will be placed in the 
Main Branch of the Edmonton Public Library and posted on the district website. As well, school 
results review documents are available to the public at each respective school. Central results 
review documents are available to the public at each respective decision unit. 
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